

NOEMIE DERUNGS

Artist, Scenic Painter, Set designer

Profile

Started my career at a young age as a portraitist in my home town and landscape painter for tourism offices. I have gradually refined my talents for different purposes : theatre, opera, festival, short film or TVshows sets, window displays for commercials and interior design for private customers. I enjoy working as well as an International muralist, freelance fine art painter (personal Art work visible on the web) and Illustrator. Constantly learning new skills, tools, techniques and new artistic challenges. My goal is to always provide the best quality work possible. I have experience working in a team, leading or collaborating with many different artists.

Skills

- Painting / Oil, acrylic and watercolor. Scenic Painting, Faux finishing (marble, wood, stone, textile), reproduction, trompe l'œil, small and large scale painting. Face & Bodypainting, stage makeup, signage.
- Material / Gilding, latex, foam, papier mache, wiring, clay, adhesive application, vinyl and resin techniques, basic carpentry, model and mask making.

Education - Qualification - Awards

2018	Winner of Vision d'artistes de Belvoir, Doubs, France.
2017	Winner of the American Art Awards/Juried by Americas's 25 best Galleries&Museums, 2 nd place in Category Fantasy.
2014-16	Winner of the Vermont's Street Artists Competition/ Juried by Steve Ward Montpellier, USA.
2014-15	Attended the Waldorf Art teacher training's Introduction year. Edinburgh, Scotland.
2013	2 nd prize Winner of Body Painting Competition at the 3 Rivieres EcoMeeting, Quebec, Canada.
2011-12	2x Winner of the OpenMindFestival Bodypainting competition, Quebec, Canada.
2008-10	Graduate of The Stage Design, Props & Murals School of Geneva. Switzerland. Mention Excellent.
2004-6	Certified Polydesigner 2D&3D, Globus, Lausanne, Switzerland.
2004-6	Graduated in Polydesign 2D&3D, CEPV Vevey Art School, Switzerland.

Work Experience // Set design

2017	Painting projects, signage and artistic camp Instructor Yasodhara Ashram, BC, Canada
2017	Exterior design (basic carpentry and finishing) creative landscaping, Andrea Gower, Nelson BC, Canada
2016	Scenic & props painter assistant for short film FIFEM, Montreal, Canada.
2016	Interior designer at Sativa/ Displays decoration, vinyl application+removal and merchandising. Lausanne, Switzerland
2016	Charlie Chaplin Museum/ Sets, props and wax-made statues maintenance, Scenic painting, faux finish. Vevey, Switzerland
2015	Edinburgh Fringe Festival Stage designer assistant/Set up and painting Edinburgh & Portobello studios, Scotland
2014	CoCreator and Manager of the Saraswati Project/Creative Workshops Little Start School, Varanasi India
2013	Interior design and set up for events at Yasodhara Ashram, Canada
2012	Set designer Director for lyrical piece « The Child and the Night ». Set construction, aerosol paint, foam, carpentry, silver leaf, gilding, faux finishing painting, vinyl application, varnish. Theater of Vevey, Switzerland.

+33 786.377.623

www.noemiederungsart.com

- 2011 Set designer for the short film « In the Name of the Father »/ Green Screen design, latex masks, basic carpentry (props & furnitures), foam, stain glass, faux finish and body painting. Geneva, Switzerland.
- 2011 Scenic painter and set designer at Lamartine Theater. Mechanical Trees, carpentry, faux finish and foam techniques. Geneva, Switzerland.
- 2010 Scenic painting for the Internation Gym Competition, Geneva Royal Casino Hall, Switzerland
- 2010 Stage manager for « Chroniques cinema ». OWL TVshow Production Chatel-Saint Denis, Switzerland
- 2009 Decorator and animator for events, at daycare center « Jour de reve » Company, La Praille, Geneva, Switzerland.

Work Experience // Murals & Trompe l'œil commissions

- 2018 Unity Yoga tea House, Vancouver, Canada
- 2017 Aloha community/healing center, Salt Spring Island, Canada
- 2017 Lavaux of Switzerland, Baptiste Jacquard, Quebec, Canada
- 2017 Templo de Las Diosas, Tulum, Mexico
- 2017 Del Lago Hotel, San Marcos, Guatemala
- 2016 La Paz Restaurant, San Marcos, Guatemala
- 2016 Medicine Foods, San Marcos, Guatemala
- 2016 Street Art Mural Montpellier, Vermont USA
- 2015 Little Star School Saraswati Project, Varanasi India
- 2015 The New Earth Works, Edinburgh, Scotland
- 2014 Swiss Chalet Restaurant, Simone Dobler Nendaz, Switzerland
- 2014 Antique Shop Catherine Moneme, Riaz, Switzerland
- 2014 Astrologist Meeting Area Francoise Derungs, Bulle, Switzerland
- 2013 Signage painting series for Parsons Family Farm, Ocanagan Valley. Canada
- 2013 Temple at Yasodhara Ashram, Kootenay Lake, Canada
- 2012 The Mud Girls, Natural Building Collective, Salt Spring Island, Canada
- 2011 Studio Backstage, Trompe l'œil, Montreal, Canada
- 2011 Doorway Giger Museum, Gruyere, Switzerland
- 2010 Greek Restaurant Emilios, Geneva, Switzerland

Work Experience // Illustration commissions

- 2018 Illustration for Angie Pram/ Ô Palais des Fées, Varennes, France
- 2017 Design for Temple invitation, Yasodhara Ashram, Canada
- 2017 Book Illustration for Qi Gong Master Anna Mirovana, Canada
- 2013-2016 Designs for CD, Musician : Pat Lambdin, Vermont, USA
- 2016 Portaitures comissions, Montpellier, Vermont, USA
- 2015 Illustration for Chirstmas Songbook, Edinburgh, Scotland
- 2015 Illutration for Botanical Garden, Edinburgh, Scotland
- 2013 Cover page Illustration for Children Book, Courtenay, Canada
- 2013 Illustration for the writer Eileen Pearkes, Nelson, Canada
- 2012 Portaitures series for Art Book, Switzerland
- 2011 Design for CD, Musicians Joulik, Marseille, France
- 2002-2006 Watercolor painting for tourism office, Riaz, Switzerland

REFERENCES AVAILABLE